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ACTION REQUEST RESPONSE  

 
 

TO:  Public Service Commission 
 

FROM:  Division of Public Utilities: 
   Chris Parker, Director, 
   Artie Powell, Energy Manager 
   Charles Peterson, Technical Consultant 
 
     
DATE: June 4, 2014 

 
DOCKET: Docket No. 14-035-65, Rocky Mountain Power—Request for Limited Stay of 

Schedule 38 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION (Approve) 

The Division of Public Utilities (Division) recommends that the Commission approve the limited 

stay of Schedule 38 requested by Rocky Mountain Power (Company).  

 

ISSUE 

On May 22, 2014 Rocky Mountain Power requested stay of the portion of its Schedule 38 tariff 

that required it to provide indicative pricing to a prospective developer within 30 days of the 

receiving a request for indicative pricing. The Company requests that the stay remain in effect 

for 90 days. In an Action Request the Commission asked the Division to comment on the 

Company’s request by June 6, 2014. This memorandum is the Division’s response to the Action 

Request. 

 



Docket No. 13-035-197– Pavant PPA 
DPU Memo, June 4, 2014 

 - 2 - 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

  
 

 

As mentioned above, the stay is time limited to 90 days and only for the portion of Schedule 38 

requiring that the Company respond within 30 days to a request for indicative pricing. The 

Company represents that it recently has been overwhelmed with requests for indicative pricing 

and that it cannot physically comply with all of the requests it has received within the required 

30 days. The Company further represents that it should be able to catch up within the requested 

90 day stay period and thereafter resume the normal processes set forth in Schedule 38. 

 

Since the stay is both time limited and limited in to this particular part of Schedule 38, the 

Division believes that the Company’s request is reasonable and should be granted. 


